Park Master Plan RFP 
Questions and Answers – Updated 04/21/23 
 
QUESTION 1: Is there a maximum page limit for the proposal submission?
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION 1: There is no maximum page limit.


QUESTION 2: For the submission, are physical copies required? Or can the submission be made electronically only?
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION 2: Yes, physical copies are required. No, you must submit four bound copies and one electronic copy in PDF format.

QUESTION 3: Is there an estimated start date for this project?
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION 3: Estimated start date is June 1st, 2023.

QUESTION 4: Please confirm the period of the OPRD grant.
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION 4: The project must be completed by December 31, 2024, but our goal is to complete it within 2023.



